

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY

Box 727, Kermit, Texas
8 October 1954

Mr. Eugene O. Chavez
New Mexico Oil Conservation Comm.
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: T. O. Ranch #1
Colfax, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Relative to your letter dated September 7, 1954 regarding final report on Form C-103 on the above captioned well, please be advised that we will forward final requisites sometime next week.

Failure of necessary parties to submit "Bill of Sale" etc, correctly to us necessitated delay by our land office in furnishing us sufficient information whereby we could furnish your office with Form C-103 to cover final work on the well, pits, premises etc., as well as acceptance by the land owner.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Yours very truly,

E. G. Blundell
E. G. Blundell,
District Superintendent

EGB:mds